
Meet UNC’s New Assistant Controller-
Alejandra “Alex” Estevez 

The General Accounting 
Department is pleased to 
announce that Alex has been 
promoted from Accountant II to 
Assistant Controller for the 
University of Northern 

Colorado, following a search and interview process. 

Alex graduated from UNC with a Bachelor of Science in 
Business Administration and emphases in Accounting 
and Finance in 2008.  She received her Master of 
Business Administration from UNC in 2020. Her career 
started in public accounting with a firm here in Greeley. 
She worked there for five years, performing financial 
audits of nonprofits, government, and financial 
institutions. During this time, she sat for the Uniform 
CPA Examination and was licensed in October 2012. 
She then left public accounting and worked at a 
consulting firm in Loveland, Colorado, where she was 
responsible for the financial management of several 
clients, the majority of which were special districts. 
Throughout the year, she was responsible for preparing, 
filing and managing budgets, monthly reporting, 
financial statement preparation and facilitating the 
annual audits. She joined UNC in April of 2016 as an 
Accountant II, where she has been responsible for the 
accounting functions related to capital projects, leases, 
bonds, and capital assets. 

Originally from Los Angeles, California, Alex moved 
with her family when she was 10 years old and has lived 
most of her life in Colorado and considers Greeley her 
home. She is excited to serve UNC in her new role as 
Assistant Controller. She looks forward to the 
opportunity to support the general accounting team, to 
collaborate with colleagues across the University, and to 
ensure financial information is provided efficiently, 
accurately, and timely.  

FAQ Regarding Transferring from Ricoh to 
Lewan for Copiers & MFPs 

As follow-up to the announcement in our December 
newsletter, Bears Bottom Line, UNC lead a joint 
competitive bid with Auraria Higher Educational Center 
(AHEC), Metropolitan State University, and Colorado 
School of Mines, in awarding the RFP for copier leases 
and managed printer services to Lewan/Xerox.  
IM&T and Lewan have identified 19 Ricoh copiers on 
campus which had leases expire during the pandemic and 
which have now shifted to month-to-month leases. There 
is a concerted effort underway to remove these units 
from campus. You or your staff may receive emails 
regarding units which have expired or are soon expiring. 
We have received a few questions in response to the 
outreach, so we wanted to provide answers to some 
common FAQ’s:  

• If I’m not sure what my needs will be post-
pandemic, do I need to replace my unit now?
 Answer: No. We simply are trying to reduce

spending on campus, especially for idle
equipment.

• What is the advantage of replacing my Ricoh
unit with a new Xerox unit?
 Answer: By joining forces with the other

higher eds, we leveraged our purchasing power
and secured high quality, lower cost
equipment. Additionally, the cost per print was
almost cut in half.

• What other options exist under Lewan?
 Answer:

a. All networked printers (HP, Epson, etc.)
can be added to a managed print plan,
which will charge a cost per copy, but
includes free toner, repairs, and service by
Lewan.

b. If a large multifunction printer isn’t
needed, there are desk-top models
available for purchase with a managed
print plan.

• If I have a current Ricoh unit, will it get taken
and swapped out with a Xerox unit?
 Answer: No. Ricoh must be notified, at the

end of the lease, to pick up the unit. A new
lease will be coordinated with Lewan to ensure
a new unit arrives on time, as needed.
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Ricoh to Lewan FAQ (Continued) 

• Can I terminate my Ricoh lease to get the
cheaper Xerox?
 Answer: No. A signed lease is binding and

may not be cancelled.

• I have an old Sharp, Canon or Xerox with
Lewan from before, but we own it. Can we
afford to replace it?
 Answer: If you have a monthly service

agreement still in place, you can likely afford a
new machine with service agreement, prices
have dropped that much!

• Who is my contact in IM&T?
 Answer: Teresa Schmidt is still your contact

regarding copiers at UNC. Feel free to reach
out to her with questions.

Teresa.Schmidt@unco.edu; (970) 351-6428

• We used to work with Beverly Dinges at Ricoh,
who is our Sales Rep at Lewan?
 Answer: Luke Martin

E-mail: Luke.Martin@xerox.com
Phone: (970) 495-6428

 Feel free to reach out to Luke with any
questions. He can advise as to options, needs
assessment, and placement of units.

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

Amazon Business Prime Institutional Account 
is Coming to UNC 

The Purchasing & Contracts Department has been 
working with Amazon to create a central, institutional 
account, similar to Office Depot Business, to consolidate 
the 110+ individual accounts, in an effort to save money, 
create efficiencies, and provide new and useful reporting 
on spend trends and other features.  In anticipation of 
questions, we wanted to provide a FAQ. Obviously much 
more information will be forthcoming as we near the 
transition.  

• Why is UNC moving to a centralized account?
 Answer: UNC would be among the last

Colorado Institutions of Higher Education to
institute Amazon Business Prime.

• What are the advantages to moving to a
centralized account?

 Answer: Currently UNC as a collective pays
more than $7,000 per year just for memberships.
UNC has also spent more than $12,000 in
shipping costs on nearly $158,000 worth of
purchases in the past 12 months. By moving to a
centralized account, we can ensure all purchases
are tax exempt, we can add unlimited users for
only $3,499 per year, and we will receive free 2-
day shipping on most items sold on Amazon.
Also, by funneling purchases via PCards, it will
increase the spend rebate the university gets
annually from Wells Fargo.

• What happens to my current Amazon account
and my saved shopping list?

 Answer: If you registered your account with an
@unco.edu email address, you’ll receive an
invitation to join the UNC account and your
shopping list with come with you. If you
registered your account with a personal email
address, you’ll need to change payment to a
personal method of payment or cancel your
account. You will also need to print or save your
shopping list to recreate it in the UNC account.

PCards Expiring in April 

Replacement cards for all PCards with an April 2021 
expiration date will be shipped to campus in the next few 
weeks. Cardholders with expiring cards will not have to take 
any steps to request a replacement and will be emailed 
directly with instructions on how to collect their new card 
once they’ve been received. 

New PCard Application 

An OnBase version of the PCard application for requesting 
PCards for new or existing UNC employees is now available 
here: 
https://onbase.unco.edu/AccountsPayable/PCardApplication
Form. Links for the application on the Purchasing website 
have been updated and the form can also be accessed 
through the desktop version of OnBase. 
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Amazon Business Prime FAQ (Continued) 

• What is the timeline for this?
 Answer: Rolling out a big website like Amazon

requires a lot of back-end preparation before we
“go-live” for campus. Purchasing will work with
IM&T and Facilities to create the website,
assisted by an Amazon implementation team. We
are hopeful to launch at the end of March or
beginning of April. You will be kept notified!

• Who will be allowed to join the Amazon
account?

 Answer: Initially every UNC employee who has
a PCard will be sent an invitation with
instructions on how to join. After that, any
employee who is interested in joining will need
to be approved for a UNC PCard, like with
Office Depot, and then added to the account.

• What might I miss from my current account?
 Answer: If your account is a consumer Amazon

or Amazon Prime account, the institutional
account will not provide access to Amazon
streaming of shows and music, as the
institutional account offers reporting and more
sophisticated business features instead.
Otherwise, it should be a very similar shopping
experience.

• May I still use other vendors such as
OfficeDepotBusiness.com or Grainger.com?

 Answer: Yes. The goal of adding Amazon is to
provide campus with another vendor, to ensure
the best value is being received when making a
purchase. On some items, one vendor may be
cheaper or offer a better-quality product than
another. There will be reminders for some items
to check other vendor websites. And there will be
some controls so that alcohol, tobacco, firearms,
etc. can’t be purchased or so that gift cards, 3-D
printers, etc., receive proper pre-approvals.

When We Return to Campus, Remember that 
We Moved Offices to 3002 Carter Hall! 

Purchasing Software & Apps at UNC 

A new Software Purchase Information Collection Form 
has been created to assist in expediting IM&T approval 
and Contracts review and approval of User Terms of 
Service. More information can be found on the Software 
and Online Purchases page of the Purchasing Website at: 
https://www.unco.edu/purchasing/software-online-
purchases/ 

This form will be sent by IM&T, PCard, and Purchasing 
& Contract staff anytime a software purchase is 
requested. It can then be submitted via the OnBase link 
found on the webpage, under item #2.  

February FAQ Spotlight 

1) I had a vendor tell me they were a preferred vendor on 
campus. How do I verify if they are?

The majority of UNC’s preferred vendors are listed on the 
Purchasing and Contracts website under the University 
Campus-Wide and State-Wide Contracts section located at: 
https://www.unco.edu/purchasing/policies-and-
procedures.aspx/ 
If you have a vendor that claims to be a preferred vendor and 
they are not on this website, please contact Purchasing and 
Contracts to verify their status. All preferred vendors were 
selected through a competitive solicitation process either 
through the University, the State of Colorado, or an 
acceptable national cooperative. These vendors meet the 
requirements under the Uniform Grant Guidance and UNC 
Procurement Rules for purchases over the applicable 
solicitation threshold. 

2) Who is eligible to sign MOU’s, expenditure, and 
revenue agreements for UNC?

At UNC signature delegation is relegated to a few key 
individuals on campus. Before any agreement is signed with 
an outside entity, governmental agency, vendor, contractor, or 
license agreement, it must be submitted via OnBase for 
review for compliance with UNC’s Fiscal Rules and State of 
Colorado Laws concerning UNC as a public entity. Once it 
has been reviewed by the Purchasing & Contracts staff, they 
will identify the proper signatory for you. No one should sign 
anything with an outside entity without first getting it 
approved by Purchasing & Contracts. 
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